
From: TXBODA Filing
To: "The Law Office of Dominique Nwajei, PLLC"; Michael Graham
Cc: Lauren Baisdon; Melisa Jordan; Shawn Leslie; Jenny Hodgkins; Matthew Greer
Subject: BODA # 69301 Dominique Ross Nwajei
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 12:41:00 PM
Attachments: Nwajei 69301 Order Dismissing Appeal.pdf

Attached is a copy of the Order of Dismissal signed by the Board of Disciplinary Appeals
on November 13, 2024. An appeal from this determination shall be to the Supreme Court
of Texas and must be filed with the Clerk of the Supreme Court within 14 days following
receipt of this notice.  Please provide the Board with a copy of any notice of appeal filed
with the Supreme Court so that we may timely file the clerk’s record.
 
The record from the BODA proceeding must be filed with the Supreme Court within 60
days of the date of the BODA judgment. The Board will prepare and file the clerk’s
record.  The appellant’s brief is due 30 days after the record is filed. The appellee’s brief
is due 30 days after the appellant’s brief is filed. More information can be found in the
Internal Procedural Rules of the Board of Disciplinary Appeals available on our website
at www.txboda.org.
 
In accordance with Part VI of the Texas Rules of Disciplinary Procedure, an abstract of
this order shall be published in the Texas Bar Journal. In addition, a copy of the abstract
and the order can be found on the Board’s web site at www.txboda.org.
 
A hard copy of this email and the Order of Dismissal will also be sent to Ms. Nwajei at
5718 Westheimer Rd., Ste. 1000 Houston, TX 77057-9903 via 1st Class regular mail and
CMRRR 9171 9690 0935 0199 3925 18.
 
 

JENNY HODGKINS
Executive Director & General Counsel
Board of Disciplinary Appeals
Appointed by the Supreme Court of Texas
512.427.1831
jenny.hodgkins@texasbar.com
www.txboda.org
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF DISCIPLINARY APPEALS 


Appointed By 
THE SUPREME COURT OF TEXAS 


 
DOMINIQUE ROSS NWAJEI § 
State Bar of Texas Card No. 24088137 §  
v.  §  CAUSE No. 69301 
 § 
COMMISSION FOR § 
LAWYER DISCIPLINE § 
 


ORDER OF DISMISSAL 


On this day came to be heard the Board of Disciplinary Appeals’ own motion to dismiss the 


above-captioned appeal for want of prosecution.  After reviewing the papers filed in this matter, the 


Board finds that on August 14, 2024, the Board of Disciplinary Appeals ordered that Appellant 


Dominique Ross Nwajei, who had not timely filed the reporter’s record in the above-captioned appeal,  


respond and show cause within thirty days why the appeal should not be dismissed for want of 


prosecution.  Appellant has not responded and still has not filed the reporter’s record. 


In accordance with Internal Procedural Rules 4.03(a) and 4.09(a) of the Board of 


Disciplinary Appeals, and on its own motion, the Board ORDERS that this appeal is hereby 


DISMISSED for want of prosecution. 


SIGNED this 13th day of November 2024. 


 
 
     ________________________________________________ 
       CHAIR PRESIDING 
 






